Curriculum Committee – Robert Moore, Physics


From: Moore, Robert <RMoore@losmedanos.edu>
Sent: Sunday, January 25, 2026 8:32 PM
To: Simone, Adrianna <asimone@losmedanos.edu>
Cc: Lynn, Morgan <MLynn@losmedanos.edu>; Goff, Christina <cgoff@losmedanos.edu>
Subject: Interest in joining the Curriculum Committee Spring 2026 
 
Hello all.

I'd like to volunteer to join the curriculum committee for this semester and possibly continuing next academic year. I've been serving on the GE committee now for about 5 years and I believe I could contribute effectively on the curriculum committee also. I plan to remain on the GE committee concurrently (pending academic senate approval).

I have taught physics at LMC as an adjunct from 2014-2019 and full-time since fall 2019 (tenured since 2023). I also taught physics and astronomy at other colleges during my part-time years.

For now, this would be a one semester commitment but may be extended if all are in favor of that next fall.

Since I am in the physical sciences department, I would take a STEM slot on the CC if one is still open.

Best regards,

Bob Moore

